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Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: December15日2003年Monday 3:38  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Michael Heckrotte; Chuck Cowden
Subject: CORRECTed ANSWER: Arcwave, Inc.  FCC ID:PLRAX125500, AN03T3396

Hi Mike,

Arcwave notified me the antenna spec. they provided last time is incorrect, here are the revised answers with
correct spec.

Question #1: Please provide antenna specification sheet.
<Claire>no formal antenna spec. per client.

>The strand mount (AX1255) antennas are:
> >
> >TX gain - 11 dBi
> >Beamwidth - 90 degress
> >
> >RX gain - 10 dBi
> >Beamwidth - 90 degrees

  
Question #2: Section 2 EUT description, the frequency band information does not match with operating frequency of 
the device.  Please make necessary correction.
<Claire>pls see revised test report.

Revised 03U2037-3 
FCC Report(A...

 << File: Revised 03U2037-3 FCC Report(AX1255).PDF >> 
Question #3: User manual does not contain information to address RF exposure compliance.  Please provide revised 
user manual.
<Claire>pls see revised user's manual.

Revised User 
Manual(AX1255).pd...

 << File: Revised User Manual(AX1255).pdf >> 

Thanks,

Claire


